From: Fassio, Michael (UTC)

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 1:54 PM

To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC)

Cc: RON ROSEMAN; 'Samuel Roberts'; ffitch, Simon (ATG); ‘Sheree Strong Carson'; Jesse E. Cowell; Schooley, Thomas
(UTC); 'Kevin Higgins'; 'Jon Piliaris (PSEDRS)'; 'Ken Johnson (PSEDRS)'; Fisher, Lea (ATG); Mak, Chanda (ATG); Baker, Carol
(ATG); 'Melinda J. Davison'; brmullins@mwanalytics.com; agoodin@earthjustice.org; ttrue@earthjustice.org;
epowell@earthjustice.org; Chuck_Eberdt@oppco.org; Rita.liotta@navy.mil; Khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil;
John.cummins@navy.mil; mbrubaker@consultbai.com; Larry.r.allen@navy.mil; Stephen.chriss@wal-mart.com;
kboehm@BKLlawfirm.com; 'Al-Jabir, Ali'; Ball, Jason (UTC); Reynolds, Deborah (UTC); Twitchell, Jeremy (UTC); Williams,
Juliana (UTC); Brown, Sally (UTC)

Subject: UE-141368 In re Petition of PSE - notice of settlement

Dear Judge Friedlander,

This email is in follow up to my phone call this afternoon, at your request, to inform you on behalf of the parties in this
docket that a multi-party settlement has been reached in the above docket. The parties are in the process of collecting
signatures on the agreement, for filing shortly. It is our intent to follow up with filing supporting documents as soon as
possible thereafter. The parties request the Commission suspend the procedural schedule in light of the

settlement. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Fassio

Assistant Attorney General

Utilities and Transportation Division

(360) 664-1192

Please print only if necessary



